From: Marcy Chestnut
To: Andre Dasent; Anthony Holzman; Bakare. Adeolu; Beth Wiesser; Bonnie.Pugh@exeloncorp.com; Carl Schultz;
Daniel Cantu-Hertzler; Danielle Lavery; Ed Markus; Garber, Matthew; Ji Jun; Joline Price; Josie Pickens; Kintéshia

Sonny Popowsky (spopowsky@gmail.com); Steven Liang; Susan Crosby; Thompson. Jo-Anne
Subject: PWD two filings
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:09:33 PM

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Everyone:

Please be advised that at his meeting today, the Rate Board permitted PWD to withdraw its
pending general rate filing and closed the proceeding without prejudice. The Rate Board
adopted a brief order to that effect, which I assume will be posted to its website.

PWD also has pending its 2020 adjustment proceeding, to implement the annual adjustment to
the Tiered Assistance Program Rate Rider (TAP-R) and to revise related water, sewer, and fire
service connection quantity charges. This filing is not affected by the Board's action.

These are two separate filings, so if you wish to participate in the adjustment filing, you need
to provide a separate notice of your intent to do so.

I'm sure you all know how to do this - provide your name, the entity you represent, your email
address, your physical address and your telephone number.(Please check the Rate Board's
website to make sure I am not missing any required information)

Send this to me, Mr. Dasent, Mr. Ballenger, Mr. Popowsky, Mr. Cantu-Hertzler and Mr. Liang
(the most important one).

Thank you all, stay safe -

Marlane Chestnut
Hearing Officer.
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